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寄件者: Christian Chim 
寄件⽇期 : 2025年05⽉28⽇星期三 12:25
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本:

主旨: RE: [FI] S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1093 - Further Information
附件: FI2 for A_YL-KTN_1093 (20250528)_to supersede.pdf

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith the further informaƟon (FI) in response to departmental comments of the capƟoned
applicaƟon.  This FI serves to supersede our previous FI submission in the appended message sent to the Board on
27.05.2025 at 16:40.

Should you require more informaƟon, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you for your kind aƩenƟon.

Kind Regards,

Christian CHIM | Town Planner
R-riches Group (HK) Limited

From: Christian Chim
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 4:40 PM
To: Town Planning Board <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: [FI] S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1093 - Further Information

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith the further informaƟon in response to departmental comments of the capƟoned applicaƟon.

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



S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-HTF/1147 

 

 
 

Our Ref.: DD 107 Lot 1750A9 & 1905 RP 

Your Ref.:  TPB/A/YL-KTN/1093 

 

The Secretary, 

Town Planning Board, 

15/F, North Point Government Offices, 

333 Java Road, 

North Point, Hong Kong 

 

Dear Sir, 

2nd Further Information 

 

Temporary Public Vehicle Park (excluding Container Vehicle) for a Period of 5 Years 

in “Comprehensive Development Area (1)” Zone, Lots 1750A9 (Part) and 1905 RP (Part) 

in D.D. 107, Cheung Chun San Tsuen, Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories 

 

(S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1093) 

 

We write to submit further information (FI) in response to departmental comments of the 

captioned application.  This FI also serves to supersede the previous FI submitted to the Town 

Planning Board via e-mail on 27.05.2025. 

 

Should you require more information regarding the application, please contact our Mr.

Danny NG                                                                               or the undersigned at your convenience.

Thank you for your kind attention.

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For and on behalf of 

R-riches Property Consultants Limited 

 
Christian CHIM 

Town Planner 
 

 

 

盈
卓
物
業 

 

顧
問
有
限
公
司 

 

By E-mail 
 

28 May 2025 
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1 | Page - Appendix I 
(FI2– 20250528 - CC) 

Response-to-Comment 

 

Temporary Public Vehicle Park (excluding Container Vehicle) for a Period of 5 Years 

in “Comprehensive Development Area (1)” Zone, Lots 1750A9 (Part) and 1905 RP (Part) 

in D.D. 107, Cheung Chun San Tsuen, Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories 

 

(Application No. A/YL-KTN/1093) 

 

(i) The applicant has slightly amended the site boundary of the application site to reflect the actual site 

condition.  The site area has been increased from 1,668 m2 (about) to 1,702 m2 (about) i.e. +34 m2; 

+2%.  In view of the amendment, the applicant submits the following documents in support of the 

application: 

 

- revised drainage proposal with applicant’s response to comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland 

North, Drainage Services Department dated 5.3.2025 (Annex 1); 

 

- fire service installation (FSI) proposal with a valid certificate of FSI and Equipment (FS 251) 

(Annex 2); and 

 

- revised plans and revised pages the supplementary statement and Form No. S16-I (Annex 3). 

 

(ii) The applicant of the current applicant is the same as that of an adjoining application No. A/YL-KTN/960 

for the same applied use, which was approved by the Town Planning Board in December 2023.  The 

land parcel between both application sites is not related to the applicant. 

 

(iii) Upon obtaining relevant planning permission, the applicant will erect periphery fencing along the site 

boundary, and construct the proposed ingress/egress as shown on the Layout Plan (Plan 4 in Annex 3). 



S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-KTN/1093 

 

 
Annexes 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annex 1 

Drainage Proposal 

  



His oƯice has the following comments on the submitted drainage proposal: 

(i) Cross section A-A - Adjacent ground levels should be provided. 

已在新一份橫切面圖內加上有關平水。 

(ii) Please provide velocity check for the proposed 375mm dia. discharge pipe. The design velocity 

shouldbe within 0.7m/s to 3m/s. 

我等應同貴署的建議及在附件一圖內列明有關 375渠的行水高度貴與貴署參考。 

(iii) The development should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely aƯect existing natural 

streams,village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas, etc. 

我等絕對不會影響鄰近地面的流水，亦不會對天然溪流及渠道產生負面的影響。 

(iv) The applicant(s) shall resolve any conflict/disagreement with relevant lot owner(s) and seek 

LandsD'spermission for laying new drains/channels and/or modifying/upgrading existing ones in other 

private lots oron Government land (where required) outside the application site(s). 

申請如獲批准，我等會向地政處申請許可才會在政府土地上進行有關渠道工程，在是次申請我等不

會進入或占用其他私人土地。 

(v) All stormwater drainage facilities to be completed under the proposed development, whether 

withinprivate lots or Government Lands, shall be solely maintained by the applicants and the 

successive owners ofthe proposed development at their own resources. 

有關新開發的渠道，我等同意日後有關維修保養的工作全部由申請人負責。 

(vi) It appears that the discharge point is at a DSD's existing u-channel. If the applicant wishes to make 

anyother connection to the public drainage system in the area, please clarify whether the applicant 

agrees toabide the following: 

The applicant shall furnish his oƯice with their connection proposal for agreement. After obtaining his 

oƯice’s agreement, the applicant shall submit a duly completed Form HBP1 with a cross cheque 

covering the technical audit fee and a plan showing the details of the proposed drainage connection 

works to this Division for the formal application for the required connection. Upon his oƯice’s 

acceptance of the connection application, the applicant shall carry out the proposed connection 

works in accordance with DSD Standard Drawings at the resources of the applicant. The proposed 

catchpit shall be handed over to DSD and up to DSD standard. 

如獲批准，我等會向渠務署作出申請及取得同意才會進行接駁政府渠道的工程及會向渠務署提交 

HBP1及交付有關費用，及依照渠務署標淮圖進行擬議的接駁工程，所有工程必定符合渠務署標淮 
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Annex 2 

FSI Proposal and FS 251 Certificate 
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Annex 3 

Revised Plans and 

Revised Pages of the Supplementary Statement and Form No. S16-I 
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Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Excluding Container Vehicle) for a Period of 5 Years in “Comprehensive Development Area 
(1)” Zone, Lots 1750A9 (Part) and 1905 RP (Part) in D.D. 107, Cheung Chun San Tsuen, Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories 

Version 1.0 
(20250527 MN/CC) 

 

Table 1 – Details of Compliance with Approval Conditions of the Previous Application 
Approval Conditions of Application No. A/YL-KTN/837 Date of Compliance 
(d) The submission of a drainage proposal Not complied with 
(e) The implementation of the drainage proposal Not complied with 
(g) The submission of a fire service installations (FSIs) proposal 18.10.2024 
(h) The implementation of the FSIs proposals Not complied with 

 

2.4 The applicant made multiple submissions of drainage proposal to comply with approval 

condition (d) between 2022 and 2024, among which the latest proposal was submitted on 

07.10.2024, which was considered not acceptable by the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, 

Drainage Services Department on 11.11.2024.  The planning permission was subsequently 

revoked on 24.12.2024. 

 
2.5 The applicant made submission of a FSIs proposal to comply with approval condition (f) on 

17.09.2024, which was accepted by the Director of Fire Services on 18.10.2024.  Upon 

obtaining planning permission for the current application, the applicant will proceed to 

implement the accepted FSI proposal at the Site. 

 

2.6 Apart from the previous application, similar applications (Nos. A/YL-KTN/650 and 960) for the 

same applied use were approved by the Board within the “CDA(1)” zone in the vicinity of the 

Site between 2019 and 2023.  Therefore, approval of the application is in line with the Board’s 

previous decisions and would not set an undesirable precedent within the “CDA(1)” zone. 

 

2.7 In support of the application, the applicant has submitted the accepted FSIs proposal under 

the previous application to enhance fire safety of the development, as well as a drainage 

proposal to minimize the potential adverse impact to the surrounding area (Appendices 

I and II).  Upon obtaining planning permission from the Board, the applicant will proceed to 

carry out the implementation works of the accepted proposals. 

 
3) Development Proposal 

3.1 The Site occupied an area of 1,702 m2 (about) (Plan 3).  The operation hours of the 

development are 24-hour daily, including public holidays.  One single-storey structure is 

provided at the Site for site office use with total gross floor area (GFA) of 18 m2 (about) (Plan 4).  

The site office provides indoor workspace for 1 no. of staff to support the daily operation of 

the development.  Details of development parameters are shown at Table 2 below. 

 



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

 

Table 2 – Development Parameters 
Site Area 1,702 m2 (about) 
Covered Area 18 m2 (about) 
Uncovered Area 1,684 m2 (about) 

 
Plot Ratio 0.01 (about) 
Site Coverage 1% (about) 
 
No. of Structure 1 
Total GFA 

- Domestic GFA 
- Non-Domestic GFA 

18 m2 (about) 
Not applicable 
18 m2 (about) 

 
Building Height 3 m (about) 
No. of Storey 1 

 

3.2 The Site is accessible from Shui Mei Road via a local access (Plan 1).  A total of 32 parking 

spaces for private cars are provided at the Site.  Details of the parking provisions are shown 

at Table 3 below. 

 
Table 3 – Parking provisions 
Type of Space No. of Space 
Parking Space for Private Cars 
- 2.5 m (W) x 5 m (L) 

32 

 

3.3 Sufficient space is provided for vehicle to smoothly manoeuvre within the Site to ensure that 

no vehicle will turn back onto the local access (Plan 5).  A notice will be posted at a prominent 

location of the Site to indicate that no light, medium or heavy goods vehicles exceeding 5.5 

tonnes, including container tractors/trailers, as defined in the Road Traffic Ordinance, are 

allowed to be parked/stored on or enter/exit the Site at all times during the planning approval 

period.  No vehicle without valid licence issued under the Road Traffic (Registration and 

Licensing of Vehicle) Regulations are allowed to be parked/stored at the Site at any time during 

the planning approval period. 

 

3.4 As the traffic generated/attracted by the development is minimal, adverse traffic impacts 

arising from the development is not anticipated.  Details of the trip generation/attraction are 

shown at Table 4 below. 

 
 



Form No. S16-I S16-I  

2

For Official Use Only
Application No.

Date Received

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

 ( ) 333 15
( )

2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form.  The document can be downloaded from the
Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/.  It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).

 (
http://www.tpb.gov.hk/)  ( 333 15  – 2231 4810
2231 4835) ( 2231 5000) ( 333 17

1 14 )

3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department.  The form should be typed or completed in block letters.  The processing
of the application may be refused if the required information or the required copies are incomplete.

1. Name of Applicant /

( Mr. / Mrs. / Miss / Ms. / Company / Organisation )

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) /

( Mr. / Mrs. / Miss / Ms. / Company / Organisation )

3. Application Site 

(a) Full address / location /
demarcation district and lot
number (if applicable)

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area
involved Site area sq.m About

Gross floor area sq.m About

(c) Area of Government land included
(if any) sq.m About

Parts 1, 2 and 3 1 2 3

TANG Tsz Mo 鄧子武

R-riches Property Consultants Limited 盈卓物業顧問有限公司

Lots 1750A9 (Part) and 1905 RP (Part) in D.D. 107, Cheung Chun
San Tsuen, Kam Tin, Yuen Long, New Territories

1,702

N/A

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔18
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Gist of Application
(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible.  This part will be circulated to relevant 
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and 
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. ) 
(

)  
Application No. (For Official Use Only) ( )

Location/address

Site area sq. m About 

(includes Government land of     sq. m About ) 

Plan
 

Zoning

Applied use/ 
development

/

(i) Gross floor area
and/or plot ratio

sq.m Plot Ratio

Domestic
  

About 
Not more than

About 
Not more than

Non-domestic
   

About 
Not more than

About 
Not more than

(ii) No. of blocks Domestic
  

Non-domestic
   

Composite
  

For Form No. S.16-I S.16-I

Lots 1750A9 (Part) and 1905 RP (Part) in D.D. 107, Cheung Chun San Tsuen, Kam Tin,
Yuen Long, New Territories

Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Excluding Container Vehicle) for a Period of 5 Years

1,702

N/A

18 0.01

✔

✔ ✔

N/A N/A

N/A

N/A

"Comprehensive Development Area (1)" Zone

1

Approved Kam Tin North OZP No.: S/YL-KTN/11
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